
From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health on behalf of Le, Teena, Env. Health
To: Jacobs, Jacquelyn, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: FW: 2301-2345 Broadway - Negherbon/Broadway Grand Redevelopment
Date: Monday, August 12, 2013 8:49:00 AM
Attachments: SDG_ACEH deposit refund_080913.pdf

Good morning Jackie,
 
Please see the attached for RO3095.
 
 
Teena
 

From: Jamie Choy [mailto:jchoy@signaturedevelopment.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 12:48 PM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: Earl James (ejames@ekiconsult.com)
Subject: RE: 2301-2345 Broadway - Negherbon/Broadway Grand Redevelopment
 
Dear Teena,
 
Thank you for following up on our refund of the case below. Attached please find our signed letter
requesting the refund. A hard copy of this letter has also been sent attention Finance Department.
Please let me know if you require anything further to process this payment. Thank you.
 
 
Jamie Choy
Project Manager
Signature Development Group
2201 Broadway, Suite 604
Oakland, California 94612
(510) 251-9276
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org] On Behalf Of Le, Teena, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 4:22 PM
To: EJames@EKIConsult.com; Patrick Vanness
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: 2301-2345 Broadway - Negherbon/Broadway Grand Redevelopment
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please send a signed written request for the unused monies for your case that was formerly
provided oversight by ACEH’s Local Oversight Program.  Please indicate the RO number (RO0003095)
and your tax ID number in your request and send it to the attention of our finance department. 
Please also indicate where the check should be mailed. 
 
Regards,
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